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September 15, 2008 

 

POLICY MEMO: 

To: All SRS and KHPA Staff 

 

From: Jeanine Schieferecke  

             

Eligibility Policy Memo No:  2008-10-01 

 

KFMAM: KFMAM Revision # 8 

RE: Summary of Changes for Revision # 8 

 

Program(s): All Family Medical Programs 

 

Purpose, Background and Reason for Change for the Kansas Family Medical Assistance 

Manual (KFMAM) effective October 1, 2008 
 
The purpose of this document is to identify the policy changes implemented in the KFMAM effective 
October 1, 2008.      
 

Changes 

 

1325.01 is being updated to remove a reference to KEESM regarding the treatment of income 
for aliens.  
 

1402 is being updated to eliminate the requirement for a new application when adding 
individuals to an open family medical program.    

  

1406 is being updated to remove the requirement for a notice to include the beginning and 
ending dates of coverage.  

  

2020-2022 is being updated to remove requirements regarding potential resources, except for 
other health insurance.   
 

2066 is being updated to simplify the requirements for notifying consumers of their obligation to 
cooperate with Child Support Enforcement. 
  

 

3111 is being updated to modify the assistance planning rules for excluded mandatory filing 
unit members for MACM.    



 

6221 is being changed to allow income deductions for individuals excluded from assistance for 
MACM.   
 

6230 has been deleted, and is now included with section 6220 and subsections.  This occurred 
effective May 1, 2008, but was inadvertently left off the SOC.      
 
   

Conclusion 
 
If you have any questions about the material included in this memo, please contact: 
 
Allison Blackwell 
Family Medical Policy Manager  
(785) 291-3881 
Allison.Blackwell@khpa.ks.gov  
 
Questions regarding any KAECSES issues are directed to the SRS Business Help Desk at 
helpdeskbusiness@srs.ks.gov .     
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